April 10, 1961

Mr. Orlando Brisooa

P. 00 Box 165 (¢4

Loco Hills, New Mexico 2-1 7- lf R
Re: Gulf State McClellan Lease

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is your approved copy of Form C-~110 on the above-captioned
lease. Our well files show that this change of ownership was received
and approved September 14, 196%. Your coples of this change must have
besn mis-sent elsewhare. If you need more copies, please submit them
to this office and we will approvs and return them to you.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATIOUN COMMISSION

MLA/se. M, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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